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From: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester) GRO 
Sent: 26 May 2014 19:02 

--- --- -------- -------- ---- --- -------- 

To: Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Lesley J Sewell; Julie George 
Cc: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester); White, Ian (UK - Leeds) 
Subject: Project Zebra - Draft full report 

Confidential and Subject to Legal Privilege. 

All, 

Further to my note on Friday, I have pleasure in attaching our Draft Full Report for Project Zebra. Thank you for the 
additional weekend time to complete our internal review activities to 100% satisfaction. I hope you too have been 
enjoying the surprisingly pleasant Bank Holiday weather. 

The document is written with a managerial audience in mind, and has been structured as discussed (with all our 
commentary structured in a forward looking / improvement considerations way). Feedback from Thursday on 

restructured the Appendix of Horizon Features has also been reflected. 

I understand that Ian is setting up a meeting early next week to help advise on next steps, with Linklaters. 

Rod> I will give you a call on your return on Wednesday. 

All the best 

Gareth 

Gareth James 
Partner 
Deioitte LLP 
Teli_._._._._._._ GRO._._._._._._.. 



POLOO138376 
POLOO138376 

Mobile:L-._._._..... R._._._._._._; 
GRO I Data Analytics Website I Finance Analytics Website 

Secretary: ; _ ORO _ 

iW._.---- 
----GRO._•__.W._._._• 

UK Futures 

drive growth? 
htt Uv  r :.c :,uk/ukfutures 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675. Its registered office is 2, New Street 
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